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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Thompson house is a Georgian Revival residence located on a lot adjacent
to the community's central business district. The house is rectangular in
form, with symmetrical front elevation and a tiled hipped roof with deck.

On the east side is a first-story rectangular bay, surmounted by a much
smaller polygonal bay. The kitchen-pantry area’fills in the angle formed
by the first story bay and main block.

Roof dormers (two each side) are pedimented, with small corner pilasters. The
building is of frame construction, faced with narrow clapboards, and has
fluted corner pilasters. Windows on the sides and rear are of varying sizes,
all set in plain surrounds. The front windows are arranged in a three-stage
composition, a broad spandrel panel forming the center stage. These windows
have entablatures and are framed by short pilasters, as are the spandrel
panels. The most prominent feature is the pedimented portico, supported

on pairs of fluted Corinthian columns. The main entrance is set within

an aedicular frame, with sidelights and six-light transom panel. Small

oval windows are set between the paired pilasters which flank the entrance,
and there is a fanlight in the tympanum of the portico.

Principal alterations are the loss of the roof deck balustrade and the
balcony, with its massive brackets, over the main entrance. A good deal
of the original fine detail has been lost: acanthus modillions, decorative
spandrel panels between the front windows, Corinthian capitals of the
corner and front window pilasters. There is a long, one-story addition
on the west side of the building, erected in 1950.

The plan of the house consists of rooms arranged around a central broad,
T-shaped main hall. Flooring is for the most part oak, with ceramic tile

in the main entry way. Much of the original woodwork (including some
built-in shelving in the dining room) remains, along with leaded glass

in many windows and interior doors, and a finely-executed denticular cornice,
with acanthus modillions and egg-and-dart molding, in the parlor. :

The house was recently acquired by the local historical society and
is undergoing careful restoration.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Thompson house, completed in 1900, is a fine expression of Georgian/

Colonial Revival architécture,. exhibiting most of the prominent character-
istics of the style: réctangular plar, hippéd. roof with deck, symmetrical
facade, andy as the céntral feature, the giant:portice with its fluted

Corinthian columns and pilasters. The loss of fine detail (modillionms,

spandrel panels, corner pilaster capitals) and of the front balcony and front and
roof deck balustradesis unfortunate, but does not seriously compromise

the overall fine character of the house. Interior features, including

several fireplaces, the parlor ceiling, and elements of the woodwork

are also of note.

The house was designed by the Chicago firm of Beauley and Peabody, and
erected under Beauley's personal supervision. Of Peabody, almost nothing
is known. William Jean Beauley (1875-1941) was born in Joliet, I1linois,
and came to Chicago in 1893 and worked at the World's Fair of that year
(whether as a builder or architect is not clear). In 1894 he went

to Paris to study architecture, and upon his return to Chicago in 1896
formed a partnership under the name of Peabody and Beauley, Architects.
In 1900, Beauley left the partnership, to become Art Director for

Hart Schaffner § Marx. He was also an artist of some note,' 'his -

work exhibited in many of the country's art museums and...in permanent
exhibitions of New York galleries." (Obituary, Illinois Society of -
Architects, April 1, 1941)

Charles J. Thompson, for whom the house was built, was a locally
prominent banker in Forest City.
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VERBAL BOU NDARY DESCRIPTION
Lots 1 and 4, and the East 23 feet of Lot 2, and the East 12% feet of Lot 3, all
in Block 31, Forest :City, Iowa
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